City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 » Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (860) 447-5297

Invitation for Bids

ADDENDUM
Bid No.: 2016-13
Addendum No.: 1 Date Issued: June 2, 2016
NLPS Student Transportation Services
Opening Date and Time: June 6, 2016 at 2:00 P.M.

Bidders Notes: This addendum is issued to provide all bidders with notice of answers to submitted questions.

*Most new Type Il Vans are Gasoline powered now. The BOE pays for the fuel and we get it at the public works
garage. Would we be able to get Gasoline there also?

Answer:

Page 13 of the RFP
Yes, the contractor shall obtain fuel from NLPS. All fuel used for non-New London Public Schools related activities

shall be accounted for. Related expense for such fuel will be reimbursed to NLPS via credit voucher by the
contractor.

*Will the Town be finding a location for the Bus Yard? And how much will the rent be?
Answer:
Page 5 of the RFP

The contractor shall be responsible for vehicle upkeep. Lease and maintenance of the land and the facilities /
thereon shall be the responsibility of the Contractor, and related expenses shall be the Contractor's responsibility.

*On the Bid page, there is only room for 1 year of bids. How would you like the bid page for the remanding years?

Answer:
The contractor can duplicate that page to add on additional years.

*Who's Name do you want on the Bid Bond?
Answer:

An authorized principal of the company to perform such tasks should sign the bid bond. See the attached Bid Bond
Form.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid.

Authorized Signature of Bidder Company Name




City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (860) 447-5297

Return Bid To:

Alicia Smith, Purchasing Agent
City of New London

13 Masonic Street

New London, CT 06320

Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated above.

Affirmative Action— Equal Opportunity Employer




BB Form

Page 1 of 2
BID BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we
as Principal, and
a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of as Surety are held and firmly
bound unto the City of New London, 181 State Street, New London, CT 06320, hereinafter called the "Owner” in the
sum of Dollars ($ ), for the payment of which sum

well and truly to be made, the said Principal and Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors,
and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid dated to

NOW THEREFORE, if the Owner shail accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract with the
Owner in accordance with the terms of such bid and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or
Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt
payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter
such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal shali pay to the Owner the difference not to exceed the
penalty hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may in good faith
contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise

to remain in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this day of 200.
(Principal) (Seal)
{Withess) (Title)
{Surety) {Seal)

(Witness) {Title)




BB Form
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Attorney-in-Fact, State of . Power-of-Attorney for person signing for Surety
Company must be attached fo Bond.

CERTIFICATE AS TO CORPORATE PRINCIPAL
i, certify that | am the
, of the Corporation named as Principal in the within bond; that
who signed the said bond on behalf of the Principal was then the
of said corporation; that | know his signature, and his signature thereto is genuine; and
that said bond was duly signed, sealed, and attested to for and in behalf of said corporation by authority of this governing
body.

Affix
Corporate
Seal

Title




